THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO
OFFICE OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT JENNIFER CAMPBELL

SECOND DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 12, 2021
TO: Honorable City Councilmembers
FROM: Council President Jennifer Campbell, District 2

SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the Housing Authority 7""”‘“{/[”" W

The Housing Authority will convene for a Special Meeting on Monday, February 22, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.
or soon thereafter to discuss and take action on the following item:

e Authorize the San Diego Housing Commission to enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding with the City of San Diego to oversee and administer the City's COVID-19
Housing Stability Assistance Program and authorize related funding actions.

e Final Bond Authorization for Grant Heights II.

e Housing Authority Non-Agenda Public Comment

This Special Meeting of the Housing Authority will be held in Council Chambers on the 12t Floor of
the City Administration Building at 202 C Street, San Diego, CA 92101. City Councilmembers may be
participating virtually due to the current State of Emergency from COVID-19 and in the interest of
public health and safety. Members of the public are directed to the “COVID-19 PUBLIC SERVICE
ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING COUNCIL MEETING ACCESS AND PUBLIC COMMENT" on the City of
San Diego's website (https://www.sandiego.gov/city-clerk/officialdocs/council-agendas-minutes-
results) for information on alternatives to in-person attendance for viewing and participating in City
Council meetings.

If you have questions, please contact Haley Lesser, Director of Legislative Affairs, at 619-533-3920 or
hlesser@sandiego.gov.

cc: Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria
Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst
Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk
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